
Date : 8/13/2020 4:47:07 PM
From : "Laura Rodriguez" 
To : "Bradley Furuya" 
Subject : RE: Sunset Wilcox Initial Study
Attachment : image001.jpg;
﻿  
Thanks Bradley! Please date the AB52 letters August 17, 2020.
 
From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 13, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox Initial Study
 
Hi Laura,
 
The first SC has been uploaded to dropbox.  Again, thanks for your
patience on this. Let me know if you have any issues accessing the files. 
Also, please let me know what date to use for the AB 52 letters.
 
Thanks,
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 
 
On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 5:11 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Laura,
 
Thanks for your patience on this.  I've finished my review and Kethleen is
wrapping up her review so we should have this to you by the end of the
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week.
 
I've also drafted AB 52 letters for you to send via certified mail.  What
date should I use on the letters?
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 
 
On Wed, Aug 12, 2020 at 3:11 PM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley,
 
Hope all is well.  Just checking in regarding your review of the Initial Study.  When do
you think we’ll have comments back?
 
 
Thank you
 
Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
  

 
2121 Rosecrans Avenue, Suite 3355
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Statement of Confidentiality.  The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential
and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is
sent in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this
transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete
this message and its attachments, if any.
 

P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 
From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 2:47 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset Wilcox Initial Study
 
Hi Laura,
 
Thanks for checking in.  We're aiming to get the first SC back to you in
about two weeks, though it may be a little longer than that with the
other deadlines we're juggling.
 
-Bradley
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 
 
On Wed, Jul 15, 2020 at 7:11 AM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Good morning Bradley, 
 
I am drafting a schedule for the EIR.  Roughly, how long do you need for your
review of the Initial Study?
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Thank you! 
 

On Jul 7, 2020, at 2:41 PM, Bradley Furuya
<bradley.furuya@lacity.org> wrote:

﻿ 
Great, thank you for letting me know.
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning

 
 
On Tue, Jul 7, 2020 at 1:38 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Hi Bradley,
 
The technical reports and graphics have been uploaded.
 
Thank you
 
From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org> 
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 5:18 PM
To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Sunset Wilcox Initial Study
 
Hi Laura,
 
I wanted to introduce myself as the staff planner for this
project.  I was able to access and download the Initial
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Study documents--thank you for that--but I didn't see
any of the technical reports.  Could you please upload
those and let me know when they're ready?
 
In the meantime, Kathleen and I will begin
reviewing the Initial Study and drafting the AB 52 letter.
 
Thank you in advance,
 
Bradley 
 
 

 

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate 
Los Angeles City Planning
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